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Victor John D'souza
From: basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.orgSent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 6:30 PMTo: 'Victor John D'souza'; bilal.ahmed@chipconsulting.orgCc: 'Usman Khan'Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant

Dear Recruitment Team,  Below email if for your information.  Regards,  Basit  
From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 6:07 PM To: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org Subject: Re: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant  Dear Sundas,  Please go for the second candidate on the shared list , however, if he too refuses then please readvertise the post.  Best Regards, Khalida   Get Outlook for iOS 
From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> Sent: Wednesday, December 20, 2023 6:03:16 PM To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> 
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Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org> Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant    Dear Ms Khalida,   With reference to the below email, it is to inform you that the selected candidate for the Admin & Logistics Assistant position, Mr. Muhammad Iqbal, has refused the offer to join.    Your guidance is sought in hiring from the remaining two candidates.   The list of recommended candidates and Mr. Iqbal's refusal email are attached for your information and records.   Regards Sundas Tariq  Project Coordinator  CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.             Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan.  Cell:0349-7760580  
    
From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 11:26 AM To: Sundas Tariq <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org> Cc: 'Naila Nizam' <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant   Dear Sundas,   Please go ahead in taking Mr Muhammad Iqbal on board as an Admin & Logistic Assistant-CBV in Quetta.     Best Regards, khalida   
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From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah  Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 5:13 PM To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> Subject: Re: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant   Dear Khalida,  I have discussed with Dr Jahanzaib Khan. He has recommended to offer first candidate.  Regards,  A    Get Outlook for Android   
From: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2023, 1:06 pm To: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int> Cc: DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int> Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant   Dear Dr Jahanzaib,  Your approval is requested on CTC recruitment for the position of Admin & Logistic Assistant-CBV Quetta. Federal HR will than forward CTC for further needful. Two candidates scored equally in test and interview, whereas third candidate scored less in written test (scoring sheet attached).  Regards,  A    
From: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int>  Sent: Tuesday, 12 December 2023 12:28 pm To: KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int> Cc: KHAN, Jahanzaib <khanjahanzaib@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int> Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant Importance: High   Dear Arbab,   Reference to the position of Admin & Logistic Assistant-CBV, please review the attached result and share the advice of Provincial Team Lead on suitability of candidate to be considered as a final one for the said position. 
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  Once approved from Provincial Team Lead, we will ask CTC to do the reference checks for the recommended candidate.         Best Regards, Khalida         
From: ZAHEER, Bilal  Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 8:55 AM To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int> Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant Importance: High   Dear Khalida,   While having two candidates who are locals and are equal match in terms of qualification, experience and scores against competitive process; it would be appropriate to seek local advise from the respective PTL considering local context and suitability of candidates for a better decision though at the end of process one of the two is recommended for this position.   Colleagues may share any additional inputs on the above.   Regards,   Bilal   
From: PARVEEN, Khalida  Sent: Monday, December 4, 2023 3:37 PM To: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int> Cc: AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; SOGHAIER, Mohammed Ahmed <soghaierm@who.int> Subject: FW: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant   
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  Dear Bilal sb,   This is to seek your consent on the selection of individual against the vacant post of Admin & Logistics Assistant-CBV in Quetta.   The position got vacant on 31st Oct 2023 and CTC was advised to fill this position.    Out of 39 individuals who applied for the said post, only 4 were shortlisted and 3 appeared for test and interview.    CTC’s selection panel has recommended Mr Mohammad Iqbal based on the interview assessment. However, the second recommended candidate has also scored the same.   Once approved by us, CTC will conduct the reference checks.       Best Regards, khalida       
From: sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org <sundas.tariq@chipconsulting.org>  Sent: Friday, November 24, 2023 4:31 PM To: PARVEEN, Khalida <parveenk@who.int> Cc: ZAHEER, Bilal <zaheerbi@who.int>; DEHGHANI, Somayeh <dehghanis@who.int>; DANIEL, Ambrin <daniela@who.int>; KASI, Arbab Niamat Ullah <kasia@who.int>; AHMAD, Shakeel Muhammad Saleem <ahmadsh@who.int>; irfan@chipconsulting.org; Sarah Farooqui <sarah@chipconsulting.org>; naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org; Mohammad Basit Siddiqui <basit.saddiqui@chipconsulting.org> Subject: [EXT] Result- Admin & Logistic Assistant   Dear Ms Khalida,   Greeting from CTC,   This is to inform you that the Test and Interviews were conducted for the Positions of Admin & Logistics Assistant - Balochistan    Please find attached the list of recommended candidate for the said position for review and approval.   CVs of the candidates are also attached for your kind reference.  
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  Kindly note that CTC will conduct a reference check for the candidate approved by WHO- FO.   If you need any further information regarding the same, please let us know.     Regards, Sundas Tariq Project Coordinator CHIP Training & Consulting (Pvt) Ltd.            Plot 1, Street 9,  G-8/2, Islamabad, Pakistan. Cell:0349-7760580       


